# MINERALOGICAL SOCIETY

(Instituted 3rd February, 1876).

### BYE-LAWS.

1. The object of the Mineralogical Society of Great Britain and Ireland, with which the Crystallological Society was amalgamated on 11th December, 1883, shall be to advance the knowledge of Mineralogy, and also of Crystallography and Petrology.

2. The Society shall consist of Ordinary Members and Honorary Members.

#### ORDINARY MEMBERS.

3. Every candidate for Ordinary Membership shall be proposed by two Ordinary Members, one, at least, of whom shall have personal knowledge of the candidate.

4. The names of the Candidates shall be communicated to every Ordinary Member by the General Secretary.

5. Elections to Ordinary Membership shall be made by the Council at a meeting held at least four weeks after the names of the Candidates have been so communicated; and shall be confirmed at the ensuing general meeting by a majority consisting of three-fourths of the members present and voting.

6. Ordinary Members shall pay an Entrance Fee of one guinea and an annual subscription of one guinea. Ordinary Members elected on or before November 18th, 1900, shall be entitled to compound for the annual subscription by a single payment of ten guineas: Ordinary Members elected after that date shall be entitled to compound by a single payment of fifteen guineas.

7. Annual Subscriptions shall be due on the first of January of each year, but Members elected after the first of October shall not be required to pay a subscription for the then current year.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Adopted at the Anniversary Meeting, November 18th, 1900.

8. The name of any Ordinary Member whose subscription is more than two years in arrear shall be brought before the Council, and an intimation that this action has been taken shall be communicated to the Member. After the expiration of at least one year from that date, the Council shall be empowered to erase the name from the List of Members.

#### HONORARY MEMBERS.

9. Twenty persons, non-resident in the United Kingdom, may be elected Honorary Members. They shall pay neither Entrance Fee nor Annual Subscription.

10. Every candidate for Honorary Membership shall be proposed by two Members of the Council, and the election shall be by the Council.

11. The names of all candidates proposed for Honorary Membership shall be communicated by the General Secretary to every Member of the Council, and the election shall not take place until the expiration of four weeks after such communication.

#### COUNCIL.

12. The Society shall be governed by a Council, consisting of a President, two Vice-Presidents, a General Secretary, a Foreign Secretary, a Treasurer, an Editor of the Journal, and twelve Ordinary Members.

13. All members of the Society who have served the office of President shall be life-members of the Council.

14. The Council shall be elected annually at the Anniversary Meeting.

15. Four Ordinary Members of Council shall retire annually, and shall not be eligible for re-election until the next Anniversary Meeting.

16. The Council shall prepare a List of Members nominated for election as Officers and Ordinary Members of Council.

17. The election of Council shall be effected by the agency of voting papers containing the List nominated by the Council. They shall be sent by the General Secretary, at least four weeks before the Anniversary Meeting, to every Ordinary Member of the Society, and every such Member shall be entitled to substitute the names of any other Ordinary Members of the Society for those on the List.

18. The voting papers shall be returned by the Members to the General Secretary, and shall be examined at the Anniversary Meeting by two Scrutineers appointed by the Chairman, who shall on their report declare the result of the election. The voting papers need not be signed.

vi

19. The Council shall have power to appoint Officers, and to co-opt Ordinary Members of Council, to fill vacancies in the Council caused by death or resignation during the interval between two Anniversary Meetings.

20. Meetings of the Council shall be summoned by order of the President or the Council; at such meetings three shall be a quorum, of whom one shall be either the President, a Vice-President, the Treasurer or the General Secretary.

21. A Report of Council on the work and progress of the Society shall be submitted at each Anniversary Meeting.

#### TRUSTEES.

22. Two or more Trustees shall be appointed by the Council, and the invested property of the Society shall stand in their names.

23. Composition-fees shall be treated as Capital: a Resolution of the Society at a general meeting, summoned with notice of a proposed disposition of property, shall be sufficient authority to the Trustees to give effect to such disposition; provided that a resolution of the Council shall be sufficient authority for any change of investment.

#### MEETINGS.

24. Meetings of the Society shall be summoned from time to time, as may be deemed necessary by the Council, or at the requisition of any ten Members of the Society. One of these meetings in each year shall be termed the Anniversary Meeting.

#### JOURNAL.

25. The Numbers of the Mineralogical Magazine and Journal of the Society shall be issued at such intervals as the Council shall determine, and shall be sent, postage paid, to every Member of the Society.

#### AUDITORS AND BALANCE SHEET.

26. Two Ordinary Members of the Society, one of whom is not a Member of the Council, shall be appointed annually by the Council to audit the accounts of the Society.

27. No auditor shall serve for more than three years in succession.

28. The audited Balance-Sheet, after submission to the Council, shall be published in the Journal of the Society as early as possible in every year,

#### BYE-LAWS OF THE MINERALOGICAL SOCIETY.

#### EXPULSION OF MEMBERS.

29. A majority consisting of three-fourths of the whole Council shall have power to expel a Member from the Society, but a Member who has been expelled shall have a right of appeal to the Society. Notice of such appeal to the Society shall be sent by such Member to the General Secretary within four weeks of the expulsion, and the appeal shall be considered by the Society at the next Anniversary Meeting; a majority of the votes recorded at such Meeting sufficing to confirm or annul the decision of the Council.

#### ALTERATION OF THE BYE-LAWS.

80. The Bye-laws may be altered only at an Anniversary Meeting, and only by a majority consisting of three-fourths of the Members present and voting. Notice of changes proposed to be made in the Bye-laws shall be communicated by the General Secretary to every Ordinary Member of the Society at least four weeks before the Anniversary Meeting at which they are to be considered.

#### OBLIGATION BOOK.

81. Ordinary Members, by payment of their Entrance Fee, signify their acceptance of any Bye-laws approved by the Society; and every Member of the Society shall sign an Obligation Book.

# LIST OF MEMBERS

(March 20th, 1901).

## HONORARY MEMBERS.

M. E. Bertrand, Paris.
Dr. A. Brezina, Vienna.
Prof. W. C. Brögger, Christiania.
Prof. G. J. Brush, New Haven, U.S.A.
Prof. E. S. Dana, New Haven, U.S.A.
Prof. F. Fouqué, Paris.
Prof. P. Groth, Munich.
Prof. C. Klein, Berlin.
Prof. A. Lacroix, Paris.

Prof. V. von Lang, Vienna.

M. A. Michel Lévy, Paris.
Prof. E. Ludwig, Vienna.
M. V. L. Moissenet, Chaumont.
Baron A. E. Nordenskiöld, Stockholm.
Prof. A. Renard, Gand.
Prof. H. Rosenbusch, Heidelberg.
Dr. K. J. V. Steenstrup, Copenhagen.
Prof. G. Tschermak, Vienna.
Prof. F. J. Wiik, Helsingfors.
Prof. F. Zirkel, Leipzig.

## ORDINARY MEMBERS.<sup>1</sup>

A. Annual Subscribe
---------------------

L. Life-Members.

C. Belonged to the Crystallological Society at the time of the amalgamation of the two Societies, December 11th, 1883.

		·····
	Date of Election.	
A	Nov. 11, 1890	Adcock, Samuel Robert, Esq. F.C.S. 16 Halseley
_		Road, St. Helens, Lancashire.
L	May 8, 1888	Arnold-Bemrose, Henry Howe, Esq. M.A. F.G.S. 56 Friar Gate, Derby.
A	Dec. 14, 1881	Baker, Harry, Esq. F.C.S. Epworth House, Maugh-
		land Lane, Runcorn, Cheshire.
$\mathbf{L}$	Nov. 20, 1894	Barlow, William, Esq. F.G.S. F.C.S. The Red
		House, Stanmore, Middlesex.
$\mathbf{L}$	Feb. 8, 1876	Barnett, A. K., Esq. F.G.S. 11 Penrose Terrace, Penzance, Cornwall.
L	Jan. 17, 1893	Barrow, George, Esq. F.G.S. Geological Survey of
		England. The Museum, 28 Jermyn Street,
		London, S.W.
$\mathbf{L}$	Feb. 2, 1897	Beale, William Phipson, Esq. K.C. F.G.S. F.C.S.
		25 Sheffield Terrace, Kensington, London, W.
A	Feb. 6, 1894	Beringer, John J., Esq. A.R.S.M. F.C.S. School of
		Mines, Camborne, Cornwall.
Α	Nov. 20, 1894	Berkeley, The Rt. Hon. the Earl of, F.G.S. F.C.S.
	,	Foacombe, Boar's Hill, near Abingdon, Berks.
$\mathbf{L}$	Feb. 8, 1876	Bonney, The Rev. Prof. Thomas George, D.Sc.
		LL.D. F.R.S. 23 Denning Road, Hampstead,
		London, N.W.
$\mathbf{L}$	April 6, 1897	Bowman, Herbert Lister, Esq. M.A. F.C.S. Mineral
	- ′	Department, The Museum, Oxford.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Corrections for this List should be sent to the General Secretary, 36 Woodville Road, Ealing, London, W.

ORDINARY MEMBERS.

	Date of	
$\mathbf{L}$	Election. Dec. 18, 1876	Brown, Prof. Alexander Crum, M.D. D.Sc. F.R.S.
Ц	10, 10, 10,0	8 Belgrave Terrace, Edinburgh.
$\mathbf{L}$	June 25, 1885	· ·
		Brompton Road, London, S.W.
A	May 7, 1889	Butler, William Waters, Esq. F.C.S. Southfield,
		Norfolk Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham.
A	April 4, 1887	Chester, Albert Huntington, Esq. E.M. Ph.D. Sc.D.
		Professor of Mineralogy. Rutgers College, New
	TI 1 0 10F4	Brunswick, New Jersey, U.S.A.
A	Feb. 3, 1876	Church, Professor Arthur Herbert, M.A. F.R.S.
A	May 8, 1888	Shelsley, Ennerdale Road, Kew, Surrey. Cole, Grenville A. J., Esq. M.R.I.A. F.G.S. Pro-
	biay 0, 1000	fessor of Geology. Royal College of Science,
		Dublin.
$\mathbf{L}$	April 12, 1892	Collins, Henry F., Esq. A.R.S.M. 14 Broad Street
	-	Avenue, London, E.C.
$\mathbf{L}$	Feb. 3, 1876	Collins, Joseph Henry, Esq. F.G.S. 14 Broad
		Street Avenue, London, E.C.
$\mathbf{L}$	April 3, 1900	Coomára-Swámy, Ananda K., Esq. B.Sc. F.L.S.
		F.G.S. Walden, Worplesdon, neur Guildford,
L	May 8, 1888	Surrey. Crookes, Sir William, F.R.S. 7 Kensington Park
Ц	may 0,1000	Gardens, London, W.
A	Jan. 31, 1899	Cullis, Charles Gilbert, Esq, D.Sc. F.G.S. Assistant-
		Professor in Mineralogy. Royal College of Science,
		South Kensington, S.W.
$\mathbf{L}$	Jan. 31, 1899	Currie, James, Esq. M.A. F.R.S.E. Larkfield,
		Golden Acre, Edinburgh.
$\mathbf{L}$	Feb. 8, 1876	Danby, Thomas William, Esq. M.A. F.G.S. The
т	0.4 00 1005	Crouch, Seaford, Sussex.
L	Oct. 20, 1885	Daw, John, Esq. Junr. Brooklands, Rosemont Roud, Acton, London, W.
$\mathbf{L}$	Nov. 15, 1898	De Castro, J. Paul, Esq. M.A. F.C.S. A.I.C.
		School of Mines, Redruth, Cornwall.
A	Nov. 15, 1898	Dickson, Hamilton Charles, Esq.
L	April 14, 1891	Evans, John William, Esq. LL.B. D.Sc. F.G.S.
		Care of R. C. T. Evans, Esq. 9 Heathcote Street, London, W.C.
т	Nov. 19 1000	
L	Nov. 18, 1900	Fleischmann, Friedrich Noel Ashcroft, Esq. F.C.S, 6 Collingham Gardens, London, S.W.

xi

xii	Date of	OBDINARY MEMBERS.
L	Election. C	Fletcher, Lazarus, Esq. M.A. F.R.S. Keeper of Minerals in the British Museum (Natural History), Cromwell Road, London, S.W. 36 Woodville Road, Ealing, London, W.
L	Nov. 19, 1895	Fletcher, The Rev. Mark, M.A. F.G.S. Demon- strator in Mineralogy in the Durham College of Science. Cramlington, R.S.O., Northumberland.
L	Feb. 8, 1876	<ul> <li>Foster, Clement Le Neve, Esq. D.Sc. B.A. F.R.S.</li> <li>H.M. Inspector of Metalliferous Mines for North</li> <li>Wales, etc. and Professor of Mining in the Royal</li> <li>College of Science, South Kensington, London,</li> <li>S.W. Llandudno, North Wales.</li> </ul>
A	Feb. 8, 1876	Geikie, Sir Archibald, D.Sc. D.C.L. LL.D. F.R.S. Formerly Director-General of the Geological Surveys of the United Kingdom. The Museum, 28 Jermyn Street, London, S.W.
A	Feb. 3, 1876	Geikie, James, Esq. LL.D. D.C.L. F.R.S. Professor of Geology and Mineralogy in the University of Edinburgh. Kilmorie, Colinton Road, Edinburgh.
$\mathbf{L}$	Feb. 15, 1881	Gibb, T. J., Esq. 37 Old Jewry, London, E.C.
L	Мау 10, 1886	Goldschmidt, Dr. Victor, Professor of Mineralogy in the University of Heidelberg. 9 Gaisbergstrasse, Heidelberg, Germany.
A	April 2, 1895	Gordon, The Rev. John More, F.G.S. St. John's Vicaraye, Redhill, Surrey.
L	April 12, 1892	Gregory, John Walter, Esq. D.Sc. F.G.S. Professor of Geology. The University, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia.
A	С	Gurney, The Rev. Henry Palin, D.C.L. M.A. F.G.S. Principal of the Durham College of Science, Newcastle-on-Tyne. Roseworth; (ios- forth, Newcastle-on-Tyne.
A	Jan. 28, 1900	Hall, Arthur Lewis, Esq. B.A. F.G.S. Dulwich College, Dulwich.
A	Mar. 10, 1885	Harker, Alfred, Esq. M.A. F.G.S. Fellow of St. John's College, Cambridge: Geological Survey of Scotland. St. John's College, Cambridge.
A	Feb. 1, 1898	Hartley, Ernald George Justinian, Esq. B.A. F.C.S. Apedale Hall, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Stafford- shire.

ORDINARY MEMBERS.

		ORDINARY MEMBERS. XIII
	Date of Election.	
$\mathbf{L}$	Jan. 28, 1900	Hartley, Harold Brewer, Esq. B.A. F.C.S. Balliol College, Oxford.
A	June 8, 1879	Henson, Samuel, Esq. 97 Regent Street, London, W.
A	May 8, 1888	Hoffmann, G. Christian, Esq. LL.D. Geological
-	May 0, 1000	Survey of Canada. Sussex Street, Ottawa, Canada.
L	Nov. 17, 1896	Holland, Thomas H., Esq. A.R.C.S. F.G.S. Geo- logical Survey Office, Calcutta, India.
A	Jan. 7, 1879	Horne, John, Esq. F.R.S. Geological Survey of Scotland. Geological Survey Office, Sheriff's Court Buildings, Edinburgh.
A	Feb. 3, 1876	Hudleston, Wilfrid Hudleston, Esq. M.A. F.R.S. 8 Stanhope Gardens, South Kensington, London,
	1	S.W.
A	April 14, 1878	Hughes, Thomas M <sup>c</sup> Kenny, Esq. M.A. F.R.S. Professor of Geology in the University of Cam- bridge. 18 Hills Road, Cambridge.
A	April 18, 1898	Hussak, Dr. Eugen. Commissão Geographica e Geologica de S. Paulo, S. Paulo, Brazil.
L	Jan. 14, 1890	Hutchinson, Arthur, Esq. M.A. Ph.D. F.C.S. Demonstrator of Mineralogy in the University of Cambridge. <i>Pembroke College, Cambridge.</i>
A	Nov. 14, 1899	Jackson, Henry, Esq. B.A. B.Sc. F.C.S. Downing College, Cambridge.
L	April 8, 1884	Judd, John Wesley, Esq. C.B. LL.D. F.R.S. Professor of Geology in, and Dean of, the Royal College of Science, South Kensington, S.W. 16 Cumberland Road, Kew, Surrey.
L	Feb. 8, 1876	Kinch, Edward, Esq. F.C.S. Professor of Chemistry. Royal Agricultural College, Cirencester.
L	Feb. 8, 1876	Kitto, Benedict, Esq. F.I.C. F.G.S. 26 Lancaster Road, Finsbury Park, London, N.
A	Oct. 20, 1885	Kunz, George Frederick, Esq. M.A. Care of Messre. Tiffany & Co., Union Square, New York City, U.S.A.
<b>Å</b>	С	Lewis, William James, Esq. M.A. F.C.S. Professor of Mineralogy in the University of Cambridge. <i>The New Museums, Cambridge.</i>
A	May 10, 1886	Lindsey, C. B., Esq. B.Sc. 509 Edge Lane, Droylesden, Manchester.

xiv	Date of	ORDINARY MEMBERS.
$\mathbf{L}$	Election. C	Liveing, George Downing, Esq. M.A. F.R.S. Professor of Chemistry in the University of Cambridge. <i>Newnham, Cambridge.</i>
$\mathbf{L}$	Sept. 6, 1876	Liversidge, Archibald, Esq. M.A. LL.D. F.R.S. Professor of Chemistry. The University, Sydney, New South Wales.
A	Oct. 21, 1879	Louis, Henry, Esq. M.A. A.R.S.M. F.G.S. Pro- fessor of Mining. Durham College of Science, Newcastle-on-Tyne.
$\mathbf{L}$	Sept. 2, 1881	Mallet, Frederick Richard, Esq. F.G.S. F.C.S. 18 The Common, Ealing, London, W.
$\mathbf{L}$	Dec. 12, 1882	McMahon, LieutGeneral Charles Alexander, F.R.S. 20 Nevern Square, South Kensington, London, S.W.
$\mathbf{L}$	Feb. 3, 1876	Merry, J. S., Esq. Swansea, South Wales.
$\mathbf{L}$	С	Miers, Henry Alexander, Esq. M.A. D.Sc. F.R.S. Professor of Mineralogy in the University of Oxford. Magdalen College, Oxford.
Α	Feb. 19, 1878	Milne, Prof. John, F.R.S. Shide Hill House, Shide, Newport, Isle of Wight.
Α	May 10, 1886	Moberg, Dr. Bergrath K. Ad. Helsingfors, Finland.
$\mathbf{L}$	Feb. 8, 1876	Morris, James, Esq. 6 Windsor Street, Swanseu, South Wales.
A	С	Müller, Hugo, Esq. Ph.D. F.R.S. 13 Park Square East, Regent's Park, London, N.W.
$\mathbf{L}$	April 5, 1880	Pearce, Richard, Esq. F.G.S. Denver City, Colo- rado, U.S.A.
A	Feb. 15, 1881	Platnauer, Henry Maurice, Esq. B.Sc. A.R.S.M. F.G.S. The Museum, York.
$\mathbf{L}$	June 20, 1899	Pollard, William, Esq. M.A. Ph.D. F.G.S. Geolo- gical Survey of England. The Museum, 28 Jermyn Street, London, S.W.
A	Nov. 10, 1891	Pope, William Jackson, Esq. F.C.S. Goldsmiths' Institute, New Cross, London, S.E.
A	Jan. 11, 1887	Pringle, A., Esq. M.A. B.Sc. Assistant Curator, Museum of Practical Geology. The Museum, 28 Jermyn Street, London, S.W.
L	Jan. 11, 1887	Prior, George Thurland, Esq. M.A. F.G.S. British Museum (Natural History), Cromwell Road, London, S.W.

ORDINARY MEMBERS.

		ORDINARY MEMBERS. XV
	Date of	
A	Election. Nov. 11, 1890	Pich W Fag Trans (Jambama (Jamura))
A	Feb. 3, 1876	
		the Museum of Practical Geology. The Museum,
		28 Jermyn Street, London, S.W.
A	May 8, 1888	Rutley, Frank, Esq. F.G.S. 59 Perham Road, West Kensington, London, W.
$\mathbf{L}$	Feb. 3, 1876	Scott, Robert Henry, Esq. M.A. D.Sc. F.R.S. 6 Elm Park Gardens, London, S.W.
A	July 3, 1884	Seligmann, Gustav, Esq. 18 Schlossroudel, Coblentz, Rhenish Prussia.
A	June 25, 1889	Siggers, J. G., Esq. 13 Gothic Arcade, Snow Hill, Birmingham.
$\mathbf{L}$	April 6, 1897	Smith, George Frederick Herbert, Esq. M.A.
		F.R.A.S. British Museum (Natural History), Oromwell Road, London, S.W.
A	June 17, 1897	Sollas, William Johnson, Esq. D.Sc. LL.D. F.R.S. Professor of Geology in the University of Oxford.
		The Museum, Oxford.
А	С	Solly, Richard Harrison, Esq. M.A. F.G.S.
т	F.1 0 1050	2 Wollaston Road, Cambridge.
$\mathbf{L}$	Feb. 3, 1876	Sorby, Henry Clifton, Esq. LL.D. F.R.S. Broom- field, Sheffield.
A	Feb. 6, 1894	Spencer, Leonard James, Esq. M.A. F.G.S. British Museum (Natural History), Cromwell Road, London, S.W.
A	Feb. 19, 1878	Spezia, Sig. Giorgio, Professor of Mineralogy. The University, Turin, Italy.
A	C	Story-Maskelyne, Prof. Mervin Herbert Nevil, M.A. F.R.S. Basset Down House, Swindon, Wilts.
A	Nov. 16, 1897	Strutt, The Hon. Robert John, B.A. Trinity
A	July 18, 1888	College, Cambridge. Teall, J. J. Harris, Esq. M.A. F.R.S. Director
		of the Geological Survey of the United Kingdom and of the Museum of Practical Geology. The Museum, 28 Jermyn Street, London, S.W.
L	Feb. 15, 1881	Terrill, William, Esq. F.C.S. 42 St. George's Street, Swansea, South Wales.
$\mathbf{L}$	Aug. 15, 1877	Trechmann, Charles O., Esq. J.P. Ph.D. F.G.S.
A	April 14 1901	Hudworth Tower, Castle Eden, Co. Durham.
л	April 14, 1891	Tutton, Alfred Edwin, Esq. B.Sc. A.R.C.S. F.R.S. 17 Bardwell Road, Oxford.
		Le La convoir Livan, Oujvin.

xvi		ORDINARY MEMBERS.
	Date of Election.	
A		Walker, John Francis, Esq. M.A. F.G.S. F.L.S. F.C.S. 45 Bootham, York.
L	Feb. 6, 1894	Watts, William Whitehead, Esq. M.A. F.G.S. Assistant Professor of Geology, University of Birmingham. Holmwood, Bracebridge Road, Four Oaks, Sutton Coldfield, Warwickshire.
L	Nov. 19, 1895	Webb, R. C., Esq. Kimberley Club, Kimberley South Africa.
L	Mar. 19, 1901	<ul> <li>Weston, Digby St. A. P., Esq. Lieutenant R.N.,</li> <li>H.M.S. "Diana," Mediterranean Squadron. Greenfields, East Sheen, London, S.W.</li> </ul>
L	Feb. 8, 1876	Wills, J. Lainson, Esq. F.C.S. Care of Dr. F. Wyatt, 39 South William Street, New York City, U.S.A.
L	June 28, 1896	Wills, Louis, Esq. 29 Cornhill, London, E.C.
L	June 8, 1882	Wiltshire, The Rev. Thomas, M.A. D.Sc. F.G.S. F.L.S. F.R.A.S. Professor Emeritus, King's College, London. 25 Granville Park, Lewisham, London, S.E.
A	Feb. 18, 1889	Woodward, Bernard Henry, Esq. F.G.S. The Museum, Perth, Western Australia.
L	С	Woodward, Charles J., Esq. B.Sc. F.G.S. Birming- ham Municipal Technical School. 97 Harborns Road, Birmingham.
A	June 17, 1897	Woollett, N. E., Esq. Wingham, Dover. Kent.

....

## LIST OF SERIALS IN THE LIBRARY.

(March, 1901).

Librarian: Prof. W. J. LEWIS, The New Museums, Cambridge.

BOUND VOLUMES.	UNBOUND PARTS.	MISSING.
Bristol Naturalists' Society, Pro- ceedings	From Vol. III, 1880 to VI, 1891	•
Cornwall, Royal Institution, Journal	IX, 1886 to XIII (4), 1898	Part 37, 1891; Part 39, 1893
Edinburgh Geological Society, Transactions	VII, 1894–9	
Glasgow Geological Society, Transactions	X, 1892–6	
Mineralogical Magazine (2 copies), I, 1876 to XII, 1900		
Naturalist, The	1885 to 1899	Nos. 139, 142, 1887
North of England Institute of Mining and Mechanical Engi- neers	XXVI, 1876 to XLIX, 1900	
Yorkshire Naturalists' Union, Transactions	I, 1878 to XXI, 1898	IX to XIX
Australian Museum (Sydney), Records	I, 9, 1891 to II1, 7, 1900	
Australian Museum (Sydney), Reports	1882 to 1899	_
New South Wales, Royal Society, Journal and Proceedings	IX, 1875 to XXXIII, 1899	XIII, 1879; XIV, 1883; XVII, 1887
New South Wales, Department of Mines, Annual Reports	1876 to 1899	1878, 9; 1882, 3; 1885; 1887-9; 1897
New South Wales, Mines and Mineral Statistics	1875 to 1880	-
New South Wales, Geological Survey, Records	II, 1890 to VI, 1900	_
New South Wales, Geological Survey, Memoirs	Nos. 1 to 9	No. 6
New South Wales, Technological Museum, Reports	1883 to 1890	1887
Victoria, Mineral Statistics	1876 to 1881	
Victoria, Reports of Chief Inspec- tor of Mines	1874, 5; 1881	_
Victoria, Reports of Mining Sur- veyors	March 1875 to Sept. 1882	<u>.</u>
New Zealand, Geological Survey, Reports, 1874 to 1878	-	_
Canada, Geological Survey, Reports, 1894 to 1897	1879 to 1893	

### LIST OF SEBIALS IN THE LIBRARY.

BOUND VOLUMES.	UNBOUND PARTS.	MISSING.
Nova Scotian Institute Nat. Sci., Proceedings and Transactions	IV, 4, 1877 to X, 1, 1899	V, 2 and 4; VI; VII, 1, 2
American Chemical Journal, II, 1880 to XXII, 1899	I, 1879	
American Geologist, XVII, 1896 to XXVI, 1900		-,
American Journal of Science, XIII [iii] 1877 to X [iv], 1900	—	
Journal of Geology, V, 1897 to VIII, 1900		-
California, Annual Reports of the State Mineralogist	IV, 1884 to XIII, 1896	—
Colorado Scientific Society, Pro- ceedings	I, 1883 to III, 1889	11, 1; III, 1
New York Academy of Sciences, Annals	1881-3	
New York Academy of Sciences, Transactions	1881-3	-
Philadelphia Academy of Natural Sciences, Proceedings, 1877 to 1884	-	1881; 1883
Smithsonian Institution, Annual Reports, 1881 to 1895		_
United States Geological Survey, Annual Reports, II, 1880 to XX, 1899		
United States Geological Survey, Bulletins, I, 1883 to CLX, 1899	CLXI, CLXII, 1899	VII-XIV, XLVI, part of LXV
United States Geological Survey, Mineral Resources, 1883 to 1893	-	
United States Geological Survey, Monographs, I, 1890 to XXXVIII, 1899		
United States Geological and Geo- graphical Survey, for 1878 (Wyoming and Idaho), 1883		
France, Société Minéralogique, Bulletin, I, 1878 to XXII, 1899	_	
Luxembourg, Publications Institut Grand-ducal (Soc. Sci. Nat.)	II, 1854 to XXIV, 1896	VI, 1863; XXI, XXII, 1892–3
Belgique, Société Géologique, Annales, I, 1874 to XXVII, 1900		_
Giornale di Mineralogia (Sansoni), I, 1890 to IV, 1893	V, 1894	Fasc. III, 1894
Rivista di Mineralogia e Crist. (Panebianco), XVII, 1897 to XXV, 1900	-	
Il Nuovo Cimento, I [iv] 1895 to XI [iv] 1900	III, IV [iv], 1896	III, 2, 1896

BOUND VOLUMES.	UNBOUND PARTS.	MISSING.
Atti R. Accad. Lincei, Rendiconti,	IV, 2	
I, 1885 to VI, 2, 1890 Atti R. Accad. Lincei, Transunti,	V, 1881	Index to Vol. V; VI,
VII, 1883 to VIII, 1884 Atti Soc. Toscana Sci. Nat.,	XVII, 1900	1882
Memorie, III, 1877 to XVI, 1899	<b>X (11, 13</b> 00	
Reale Comitato Geologico d'Italia, Bollettino, VIII, 1877 to XXX, 1899	-	_
Rendic. Accad. Sci. Napoli, III, 1889 to VIII, 1894; I [iii], 1895	II, 1888; IV, 1890; II [iii], 1890 to VI [iii], 1900	II [ii], 3 to 8; IV [ii], 5; V [iii], 5
Mineralogische und Petrogra- phische Mittheilungen, I, 1878 to XIX, 1899	-	
Sitzungsber. u. Abhandl naturwiss. Ges. Isis, Dresden	1892, 2 to 1899, 1	1897, 1
Vienna, Geolog. Reichsanstalt, Jahrbuch, XXVII, 1877 to XLIX, 1899	L, i, 1900	
Vienna, Geolog. Reichsanstalt, Verhandlungen	1877 to 1900	-
Vienna, Naturhist. Hofmuseum, Annalen, I, 1886 to XI, 1896	_	_
Zeitschrift f. Krystallographie und Mineralogie, I, 1877 to XXXIII, 1900. Rep. XI to XX; XXI to XXX	_	
Zeitschrift f. Naturwissenschaften, Halle, XLIX, 1877 to LXVI, 1893	LVI, 1883; LXVII, 1894 to LXXI, 1898	LVI, 6 ; LXVIII, 3, 4; LXIX, 3-6
Finland, Commission Géologique, Bulletin	I, 1895 to VIII, 1898; XI, 1900	—
Finland, Geol. Undersökning, Bes- krifning till Kartbladet, X to XVII	I; II; XXII to XXIX; XXXV	VI-VIII, XVIII-XXI, XXXII, XXXIII
Upsala, Geological Inst. Univ., Bulletin, I, 1893–4 to III, 1897	IV, 1900	-
Upsala, Univ. MinGeol. Instit., Meddelanden, I to XV	XVI to XXV	IV, XIV, XXIII, XXIV
Grönland, Meddelelser om, I, 1879 to XX, 1898	XXI, XXIII, 1899	XXII, 1899
Mexico, Memorias y Revista Soc. Cient. "Antonio Alzate"	I, 1887 to III, 1890	I, pp. 363 to 418; If, 1889
S. Paulo, Bol. Com. Geog. e Geol. I, 1889 to XIV, 1897	·	
S. Paulo, Bol. Com. Geog. e Geol., Dados Climat., 1887 to 1892	1893 to 1897	_
Argentina, Anales Soc. Cient., VIII, 1879 to L, 1900	XXIX, XXX	XXIX, 2